P. 0. BOX 280 — TELEPHONE 2-2011

ERWIN, TENNESSEE

tanwood R. Morss
ReBas3

Bradford, iass.

Dear Bir:

This is to verify your reception of the frequency check on the mo.ning
of Jan, 17, 1959 between the hour of 4:40 and 4:56 a.m. Many thanks for
letting us know that we are being picked up so far away.

o We run a frequency check every third Sat. morning of the month at the

same time. Would be glad to hear from you again.

Bill Barly
7 . éw/
ool

dj 2 ‘ nc. - D.d.
G |

i
2
A M b
v 1,3,*”
o
; {Vb/ -

“WHERE YOU DIAL THE DIFFERENCE”

KC



